Samantha McDaniel

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 12:42 PM
To: Samantha McDaniel; Priyanka Patel
Cc: Kimberly Powell; Deborah Thomas
Subject: Commissioner Business Cards

Ladies,

At Tuesday’s meeting Commissioner Aides will be giving you different amounts of their business cards needed for In-
Service days.

oV District1-170
/ iDistrict 2 - 25 of Kika’s cards because Fritz will be leaving soon and there is no Commissioner
\;gistrict 3-15 (ﬂj
wDistrict 4 - 35
‘e District 5-35 — W“FA}% Q(?,o
—— T —— =~
Thankvyou,

Donna Scott
Assistant Clerk to the Board
321-637-2001

Lovr,

f"%&g Brevard County, Fiorida
L

® , Clerkofthe Court

achel M. Sadoff
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Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 5:16 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package for the September 13, 2022

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the September 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has been uploaded to
the County’s website —
https://brevardfl.leqistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=905087&GUID=6C6DDDDC-9953-4E58-99E8-
27EE57A4F813&0Options=info|&Search=.

Changes include:

ltem F.1. — Agreement signature page for West Melbourne corrected.
ltem F.5. — Revised agenda report; updated attachments.

Item F.12. — Revised agenda report.

ltem F.17. — Attachment has been replaced.

Item 1.1. — Attachment added.

Item H.3. — Revised agenda report to reflect the BCAC recommendation.

Thank you,
Cathy L

I R Y VI VI VI I TP

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 3 to Advanced Agenda - September 13, 2022

Good Afternoon,

Revision 3 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the September 13, 2022 Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

Item F.10. — Item has been pulled from agenda.
Item F.12. — Attachment has been replaced.
Iltem F.15. — Attachment AO-29 has been added.
ltem F.16. — Attachment AO-29 has been added.

Thanks,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C-301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; x52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:24 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; CNTYATY_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda - September 13, 2022

Good Morning,

Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package is now available on the BEACH -
http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

Item F.8. — Format has been corrected.
Item F.21 — Attachments have been added.
ltem H.4. — Attachments have been removed.

Thank you,
Cathy L

L R VI VA TR VPR

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to Advanced Agenda Package - September 13, 2022

Good Morning Everyone,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package is now available on the BEACH -
http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Changes include:

Iltem F.1. — Agenda format has been corrected.
Iltem F.23. — Agenda added.
ltem F.24. — Agenda added.
ltem F.25. — Agenda added.

Thank you,
Cathy L
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

{(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 5:51 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda Package - September 13, 2022

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Evening,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting is now available on the
BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx.

Thank you,
Cathy L

L T N VAL Y]

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

{321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
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

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff, CNTYATY_Staff
Cc: Clerk to the Board

Subject: September 13th Agenda

Good Morning,

The advanced agenda for the September 13, 2022 regular meeting is due to be posted on Tuesday,

September 6. There are quite a few agendas under draft and review along with a few that have not

been submitted yet. This is just a reminder that Monday is a holiday and there will not be a lot of time
on Tuesday for revisions and entries.

Thank you and have an wonderful three day weekend.

Cathy

LV Y VI VR VI VI VI VRV VI VIV VI VY V)

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address relcased in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Kimberly Powell

From: Kimberly Powell

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Cathy Lively; Commissioner District 1; Commissioner District 2; Commissioner District 3:
Commissioner District 4; Commissioner District 5; Morris Richardson

Cc: Donna Scott

Subject: 9-13-2022 Regular Kim draft

Attachments: 9-13-2022 Regular Kim draft.rtf

Good Morning, all.
Please see the attached minutes for approval to be considered by the Board on January 10, 2023.
If you find an error please let me know prior to the meeting date.

Have a fantastic day,
Kim

k.LmberLg Powell

Clerk to the Board

(321) 637-2001
Kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us




